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From: Shea, Erin

To: Parsons, Andrew

Subject: FYI - KMs - IEAC Final Recommendations
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:58:45 PM
Attachments: 3. KMs - IEAC Final Recommendations.docx
Hi Minister:

Please see these KMs that I'll provide to respond to request from Branch at the
bottom. Only change is in the highlighted section.

Thanks,

E.

KEY MESSAGES

Municipal Affairs and Environment
IEAC Final Recommendations
June 1, 2018

Summary:
e The Independent Expert Advisory Committee (IEAC) has submitted final
recommendations, including:
0 A public information campaign to reiterate that country food and water are safe.
o0 An independent, community-based body to oversee the design and
implementation of a monitoring program for the Muskrat Falls project and
provide information relevant to the protection of human health.
o0 Negotiation of an Impact Security Fund between the Province, Nalcor,
Indigenous groups and local population
o Targeted soil removal in combination with wetland capping. This
recommendation was not agreed upon by the IEAC members. Three of the
voting members (Nunatsiavut Government, NunatuKavut Community Council
and Affected Municipalities) voted in favor; the Innu Nation supported covering
the wetlands.

Anticipated Questions:
e Does the Provincial Government accept the recommendation of the IEAC?

e Will you call for soil removal? Will it be too late so that you don’t impact the
project?
e What are you doing other than reviewing the recommendations?

Key Messages:
1. We have taken the concerns related to methylmercury associated with the Muskrat

Falls Project very seriously and continue to work to ensure the health and safety
of residents.

2. We are reviewing the final recommendations and we will be meeting with the Chair
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Summary:

· The Independent Expert Advisory Committee (IEAC) has submitted final recommendations, including:

· A public information campaign to reiterate that country food and water are safe.

· An independent, community-based body to oversee the design and implementation of a monitoring program for the Muskrat Falls project and provide information relevant to the protection of human health.

· Negotiation of an Impact Security Fund between the Province, Nalcor, Indigenous groups and local population

· Targeted soil removal in combination with wetland capping. This recommendation was not agreed upon by the IEAC members. Three of the voting members (Nunatsiavut Government, NunatuKavut Community Council and Affected Municipalities) voted in favor; the Innu Nation supported covering the wetlands.



Anticipated Questions:

· Does the Provincial Government accept the recommendation of the IEAC?

· Will you call for soil removal? Will it be too late so that you don’t impact the project?

· What are you doing other than reviewing the recommendations?

      

Key Messages:



1. We have taken the concerns related to methylmercury associated with the Muskrat Falls Project very seriously and continue to work to ensure the health and safety of residents. 



2. We are reviewing the final recommendations and we will be meeting with the Chair of the IEAC, Ken Reimer on Thursday, June 7 to discuss the recommendations and the information provided.



3. Following the meeting with the Chair, we will also be meeting with the Indigenous groups and municipalities. We will remain in partnership with the Innu Nation, Nunatsiavut Government, and the NunatuKavut Community Council and municipalities as we work together to address issues of methylmercury associated with the Muskrat Falls Project.

Secondary Messages:



· We recognize that the final recommendation, which suggested targeted soil removal in combination with wetland capping, was not agreed upon by the voting IEAC members (the Provincial Government wasn’t a voting member). We will continue to work with all three indigenous groups and the affected municipalities to ensure that the health and safety of residents is protected.



· We take the issues related to methylmercury very seriously; that is why in October 2016, the Provincial Government, in partnership with the Innu Nation, Nunatsiavut Government, and the NunatuKavut Community Council, agreed to establish the Independent Expert Advisory Committee to determine and recommend options for mitigating human health concerns related to methylmercury.



· We continue to monitor water quality for methylmercury levels in the reservoir, downstream, and in Lake Melville, as was agreed by all parties in 2016. Since the water quality monitoring was implemented, the methylmercury levels have at no time represented a risk to public health.



· This water monitoring plan was developed collaboratively with the Indigenous Groups and the data is regularly shared with the 



Prepared by: Communications Division, MAE    

Approved by: Executive, MAE

1 | Page




CIMFP Exhibit P-04174 Page 2

of the IEAC, Ken Reimer on Thursday, June 7 to discuss the recommendations
and the information provided.

3. Following the meeting with the Chair, we will also be meeting with the Indigenous
groups and municipalities. We will remain in partnership with the Innu Nation,
Nunatsiavut Government, and the NunatuKavut Community Council and
municipalities as we work together to address issues of methylmercury associated
with the Muskrat Falls Project.

Secondary Messages:

e We recognize that the final recommendation, which suggested targeted soil
removal in combination with wetland capping, was not agreed upon by the voting
IEAC members (the Provincial Government wasn’t a voting member). We will
continue to work with all three indigenous groups and the affected municipalities to
ensure that the health and safety of residents is protected.

o We take the issues related to methylmercury very seriously; that is why in
October 2016, the Provincial Government, in partnership with the Innu Nation,
Nunatsiavut Government, and the NunatuKavut Community Council, agreed to
establish the Independent Expert Advisory Committee to determine and
recommend options for mitigating human health concerns related to
methylmercury.

e We continue to monitor water quality for methylmercury levels in the reservoir,
downstream, and in Lake Melville, as was agreed by all parties in 2016. Since the
water quality monitoring was implemented, the methylmercury levels have at no
time represented a risk to public health.

e This water monitoring plan was developed collaboratively with the Indigenous
Groups and the data is regularly shared with the

Prepared by: Communications Division, MAE
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From: Barfoot, Scott

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Shea, Erin <ErinShea@gov.nl.ca>; Colman-Sadd, Vanessa <VanessaColmanSadd@gov.nl.ca>;
Bock, Allan <AllanBock@gov.nl.ca>; Stoodley, Amy <AmyStoodley@gov.nl.ca>

Cc: Joyce, Luke <Lukeloyce@gov.nl.ca>; Foote, Carla <CarlaFoote@gov.nl.ca>

Subject: Messages

Hello,
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Please provide messages on the following issues by noon on Monday.

1) IEAC/Methylmercury

2) Innu/Inuit Inquiries

3) Indigeneous children in care

4) Strengthening service delivery to Indigenous children, youth and their families under the new
legislation

5) Qalipu enrollment

6) Truth and Reconciliation

7) Funding for the St. John’s Native Friendship Centre

8) United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples

9) Inquiry into Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women and Girls

Thanks,
Scott

Scott Barfoot

Director of Strategic Communications (Planning)
Communications Branch — Executive Council
709-729-4864
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

0 An independent, community-based body to oversee the design and implementation
of a monitoring program for the Muskrat Falls project and provide information
relevant to the protection of human health.

0 Negotiation of an Impact Security Fund between the Province, Nalcor, Indigenous
groups and local population

o0 Targeted soil removal in combination with wetland capping. This recommendation
was not agreed upon by the IEAC members. Three of the voting members
(Nunatsiavut Government, NunatuKavut Community Council and Affected
Municipalities) voted in favor; the Innu Nation supported covering the wetlands.

Anticipated Questions:

e Does the Provincial Government accept the recommendation of the IEAC?

e Will you call for soil removal? Will it be too late so that you don’t impact the project?
e What are you doing other than reviewing the recommendations?

Key Messages:

1. We have taken the concerns related to methylmercury associated with the Muskrat
Falls Project very seriously and continue to work to ensure the health and safety of
residents.

2. We are reviewing the final recommendations and we will be meeting with the Chair of
the IEAC, Ken Reimer on Thursday, June 7 to discuss the recommendations and the
information provided.

3. Following the meeting with the Chair, we will also be meeting with the Indigenous
groups and municipalities. We will remain in partnership with the Innu Nation,
Nunatsiavut Government, and the NunatuKavut Community Council and municipalities
as we work together to address issues of methylmercury associated with the Muskrat
Falls Project.

Secondary Messages:

e We recognize that the final recommendation, which suggested targeted soil removal in
combination with wetland capping, was not agreed upon by the voting IEAC members
(the Provincial Government wasn't a voting member). We will continue to work with all
three indigenous groups and the affected municipalities to ensure that the health and
safety of residents is protected.

l|Page



CIMFP Exhibit P-04174 Page 5
o We take the issues related to methylmercury very seriously; that is why in October
2016, the Provincial Government, in partnership with the Innu Nation, Nunatsiavut
Government, and the NunatuKavut Community Council, agreed to establish the
Independent Expert Advisory Committee to determine and recommend options for
mitigating human health concerns related to methylmercury.

e We continue to monitor water quality for methylmercury levels in the reservoir,
downstream, and in Lake Melville, as was agreed by all parties in 2016. Since the
water quality monitoring was implemented, the methylmercury levels have at no time
represented a risk to public health.

e This water monitoring plan was developed collaboratively with the Indigenous Groups
and the data is regularly shared with the

Prepared by: Communications Division, MAE
Approved by: Executive, MAE
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